

Sarah (Sarit) Itzhakov

Executive VP Corporate Solutions | Israel

sarit.ishakov@Colliers.com

Company Description

Colliers International - Fastest growing global real estate firm, with over 15,800 professionals worldwide. Committed to provide with excellent service and commitment without compromise.

Summary

Sarit Itzhakov manages the Corporate Solutions at Colliers International Israel. She coordinates the needs of the various clientele with the services and agents that best suit their needs. She focuses on project timelines, research project and data compilation, and is vigilant in her assurance of customer satisfaction. She has worked globally with clients and understands the nuances of global markets. She has vast experience working with Hi-Tech companies in Israel. she has a good sense of finding just the right location for very complex business models and needs.

Experience

Executive VP Corporate Solutions

2016 – Present

Corporate solutions

2014 – 2016

Assistant to CEO at Colliers International

2013 – 2014

Sarit Itzhakov works with international clients to serve their location needs on a global basis. Leveraging the vast Colliers network of Corporate Solutions professionals, she is able to find just the right answer to the most challenging of location situations and needs.

Starting as the assistant to the CEO of Colliers International Israel following a successful almost 8 years run as a senior manager at Partner (formerly Orange) Communications, she quickly grasped the nuances of the Hi Tech real estate location challenges. Using her language skills in Hebrew, English and Russian, she was the major communicator with the international clientele that Colliers Israel amassed.

She has quickly become a favorite go to advocate for the Israeli based corporate community as they expand globally.

Track Record

Industrial:

Cosentino Group – 3500 m²

Nobel Biocare (Danaher) – 8168 m²

Office & Workshops:

Daimler R&D center – 750 m²

Thomson Reuters – 2200 m² in total

CheckPoint – 2700 m² in total

Fanuc – 250 m²

Education

The Open University of Israel